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JUNE 5. 1968

URGENT '

S//\HA^J 6/f7/* *A

TO ALL SACS

FROM

ATTEMPTED/ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR ROBERT F DY

T

RE BUREAU TEL TODAY CAPTIONED AS A

TO FACILITATE HANDLING OF THIS INVESTIGATION FOLLOWING

CODE NAME SHOULD BE USED IN ALL TELETYPE AND AIRTEL

DIRECTOR, FBI

VE. IN ORDER

Schutz

S, CALIFORNIA, JUNE FIVE, SIXTY-EILOS ANG

COMMUNICATIONS - KENSALT."

HAS:ms

(3)

NOTE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF WSFOTJOT 
U. S. OEPARTMEOT OF JUSTICE 

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION
JUN5 1968^

All SACs, being advised separately

Bureau indices disclose code name has 
previously used

not been

jun a

mJUN?^^

INITIALED
DIRECTOR’S OFFICE

Tolson 
DeLoach 
Mohr___
Bishop - 
Casper _ 
Callahan 
Conrad _
Felt-----
Gale----  
Rosen --  
Sullivan .
Tavel __ 
Trotter _ 
Tele. Room



LAIN TEXT
June 5, 1968

TO: ALL SAC’S
Mr. Sehutz

1 - Mr. Bishop

FROM: • DIRECTOR, FBI .

ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR ROBERT E

io^ LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, JUNE FIVE, SIXTYEIGHT. •i

AN ASSAILANT, AS YET UNIDENTIFIED BUT WHO IS IN : l 

CUSTODY OF LOS ANGELES POLICE' DEPARTMENT, ATTEMPTED THE// 

ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY AT TWELVE

FIFTEEN A. M. , TODAY, IN THE BALLROOM OF THE AMBASSADOR 

HOTEL, LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA. THE FBI ^RENDERING ALL 

POSSIBLE INVESTIGATIVE ASSISTANCE TO LOCAL AUTHORITIES, 

INCLUDING THE SERVICES OF THE FBI LABORATORY AND

s
s

g IDENTIFICATION DIVISIONS. IF YOU RECEIVE ANY INFORMATION

2 f ^CONCERNING THIS MATTER, THE BUREAU AND LOS ANGELES SHOULD 

§< :.?BEjEXPEDITIOUSLY ADVISED AND ALL NECESSARY INVESTIGATION .
C5

5

^ o

Tolson — 
DeLoach . 
Mohr-----

'LATELY INITIATED. NO COMMENT SHOULD BE MADE TO THE

PRESS WITH RESPECT TO THE QUESTION OF FBI JURISDICTION! ' 
EXCEPT THAT THE FBI IS RENDERING ASSISTANCE AS INDICATED ABOVE.

P

Ri shop--------------
Casper_________
Callahan_______
Conrad------ 1J-----

<» Felt________ :------
Gale,.---------- .-----

' Rosen.----------- ;—
Sullivan. -________
Tavel _2________; 
Trotter_ L._____
Tele. Room'-------- 
Holmes------ L___

HAS:pah 
(3)

NOTE: Legats being advised separately.

MAIL ROOMGandy -------------- -------—_ _____

. @7^101968

IKiTIALHD 
DIRECTOR'S 0FHG8 

TELETYPE UNIT I - I .

^ JUN 5 1968

JUN 6 1968
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'Kt. Toledo—.—— 
i Hr. Detach-----

FBI WASH DC

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION
JUN 5 1968

1 Hr. Mohr— 
Mr. Ri'hnp- 
Mr. Casper- 
Mr. Callahan 
Mr. Conrad 
Mr. Felt— 
Mr^ale—

Mr J StrUiv 
Mr. Tavel

I Mr. Trotter 
!■ Tele. Room.

FBI DALLAS -

245 PM IMMEDIAXE 6-5-68 LMB 

TO DIRECTOR AND LOS ANGELES 

FROM DALLAS (175-9) 2P

RE TELEPHONE CALLS FROM ASAC MOORE.

HARRY M. KRISS, DALLAS, TEXAS, MEMBER OF DALLAS PD RESERVES, 

RECEIVED TELEPHONE CALL FROM SISTER-IN-LAW, WS. NAT KRISS, TWO 

FIVE FOUR THREE SIX ADRIANA, MISSION VIEJO, CALIF., NINE TWO SIX 

SEVEN FIVE, TELEPHONE EIGHT THREE ZERO - TWO THREE NINE TWO,_ _
REC-4 ”

THIS DATE. I^S, KRISS STATED LOS ANGELES AREA RADIO HAS BEEN GIVING 

OUT M^EJJFJIRAHM^ NAME OF PERSON IN gUSTODY^EOFL^ 

ASSASSINATION ;g; JUN 6 1968

ACCORDING TO MRS. KRISS, SHE AND HUSBAND WERE A TRILLION INN, 
DALLAS, SOME TWO MONTHS^AGO WHERE THEY MET EMPLOYEE OF HARPER’S / 

'BROADCAST AND WHO TOLD THEM HE HAD A BROTHER WORKINS AT AMBASSADORS

61?® ffi A!SfLES‘ ™IS PERS0N T0LD MRS* KRISS HE WAS ATTENDING 

SOUTHERN METHODIST UNIVERSITY, DALLAS. SHE DESCRIBED HIM TO
CL O ^P^S^^Ct-^- (^



PAGE TWO .

HARRY KRISS AS AN ORIENTAL TYPE, NO FURTHER DESCRIPTION. NO /| 

FURTHER INFO AVAILABLE HERE.

LOS ANGELES IMMEDIATELY INTERVIEW MRS. KRISS FOR FULL

DETAILS.

DALLAS MAKING INQUIRIES AT HILTON INN AND SOUTHERN METHODIST

UNIVERSITY AND YOU WILL BE ADVISED.

END
CAB

FBI WASH DC

P



Mr. Tolson.
Mr. DeLoach.
Mr. Mohr.
Mr. Bishop.

WASHDC NR 6 3/58PM URGENT 6-5-Sr

TO DIRECTOR AND LOS ANGELES

FROM SAN FRANCISCO (62-5481)

JUN 5 1968

^CIPHERED

PLAINTEXT

Mr. Casper.
Mr. Callahan.
Mr. Conrad...
Mr. Felt
Mr. Gale......A

kosen (fl 
U*^an

Mr. Trotter.. 
Tele. Room- 
Miss Holmes. 
Miss Gandy..

AKENSALT

RE SF TELCALLS JO BUREAU AND LA THIS DATE

DAVID OVERHOLT ZSTEVENS, SENIOR HI STORY STUDENT, STANFORD u 
- -■^^jxiqs^iRjcaisw*^^^ * ——

UNiVERSITY, P^JO ALTp,_CALIF., APPEARED AT PALO ALTO RESIDENT 

AGENCY THIS DATE AND FURNISHED FOLLOWING INFORMATION CONCERNING^ 

SIRHAN SIRHAN, WHO ALLEGEDLY ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION OF 

SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY.

STEVENS STATED WAS CASUALLY ACQUAINTED WITH SIRHAN AT JOHN 

MUIR HIGH SCHOOL, PASADENA, CALIF., DURING SCHOOL YEAR, 

SIXTYTWO-SIXTYTHREE, WHEN STEVENS WAS JUNIOR AND SIRHAN A SENIOR. 

DESCRIBED SIRHAN AS A PALESTINIAN ARAB BELIEVED TO HAVE 

BEEN BORN IN PASESTINE OR SOME OTHER ARAB STATE. RECALLED 

THAT SIRHAN AT THAT TIME BITTERLY OPPOSED TO AND HATED JEWS, 

PARTICULARLY ZIONISTS. ACCORDING TO STEVENS, SIRHAN LISTENED 

TO RADIO HAVANA, AND STEVENS BELIEVED HIM TO BE PRO-CASTRO AT 

THAT TIME. STEVENS NOT AWARE OF ANY ORGANIZATION AFFILIATIONS 

OF SIRHAN AND NO INDICATION SIRHAN WAS COMMUNIST. STEVENS HAS NQ

SEEN SIRHAN SINCE SIXTYTHREE AND NOT ACQUAINTED WITH MEMBERS OF HIS

FAMILY. ”“

END PAGE ONE 6 JUbO 1968



PAGE TWO

STEVENS STATED THAT ONE THOMAS D. GOOD, AGE ABOUT TWENTYTHREE, 

WAS CLOSE FRIEND OF SIRHAN IN HIGH SCHOOL AND MAY BE ABLE TO FURNISH 

-WBffl«mnKI^HA-tP-S-POLITICAL VIEWS OF POSSIBLE

MOTIVE FOR ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR KENNEDY. STEVENS 

RECALLED THAT GOOD RESIDED IN THIRTEEN HUNDRED BLOCK OF ELIZABETH 

STREET, EAST OF LAKE AVENUE, AND JUST OFF HILL AVENUE, PASADENA, 

WHERE HE HAD UNLISTED TELEPHONE NUMBER. FURTHER ADVISED GOOD 

REPORTEDLY GRADUATED FROM SAN JOSE STATE COLLEGE, SAN JOSE, CALIF. 

IN SIXTMvEN. GOOD APPAR^TLY IDENTICAL TO THOMAS DANIEL GOOD, 

RI-B, SSUBJECT OF SF FILE ONE HUNDRED DASH FIVE SIX TWO SIX SEVEN. 

BUREAU REFER TO SF LET MAY TWENTYFOUR, SIXTYSIX, ENCLOSING LHM 

SETTING FORTH BACKGROUND ON GOOD, BORN JUNE TWENTYSEVEN, FORTYFIVE, 

ALTADENA, CALIFORNIA. ATTENDED PASADENA CITY COLLEGE, PASADENA, 

SEPTEMBER SIXTYTHREE TO JUNE SIXTYFIVE AFTER GRADUATION FROM JOH 

MUIR, PASADENA, IN JUNE SIXTYTHREE, SON OF ROSCOE WAYNE GOOD AND 

INEZ W. GOOD, NEE GEHRS, ONE THREE SIX FOUR ELIZABETH ST., PASADENA. 

ADMITTED SAN JOSE STATE COLLEGE SEPTEMBER SIXTYFIVE. REPORTED BY 

SGT. PETE ELLENA, PASADENA PD, THAT ONE THOMAS GOOD LISTED ON MEMBER 

SHIP OF YOUNG PEOPLE’S SOCIALIST LEAGUE, PASADENA BRANCH, AS OF 

END PAGE TWO



PAGE THREE

JUNE, SIXTYTHREE. ONE SOURCEN

EPORTED GOOD ATTENDED SEVERAL MEETINGS 

OF SDS AND AFFILIATED WITH THE NATIONAL SDS AND HAS PARTICIPATED 

IN ANTI-WAR PROTESTS WITH OTHER SAN JOSE STATE COLLEGE STUDENTS. 

WAS AMONG THOSE WHO PICKETED UNITED TECHNOLOGY CENTER, SUNNYVALE, 

CALIF., ON FEBRUARY TWENTYTWO, SIXTYSIX. ON MAY TWENTYSIX, SIXTY­

SEVEN, INFORMANT ADVISED THAT ONE THOMAS GOOD EXPRESSED AN INTEREST 

IN JOINING THE COMMUNIST PARTY YOUTH CLUB IN SAN JOSE. GOOD WAS 

ONE OF INDIVIDUALS ARRESTED BY SAN JOSE PD FOR PARTICIPATION IN 

RIOT ON SAN JOSE STATE CAMPUS ON NOVEMBER TWENTY, SIXTYSEVEN, 

RESULTING FROM ANTI-WAR STUDENT PROTEST OF DOW CHEMICAL COMPANY 

RECRUITER BEING ON CAMPUS. IN ARTICLE FROM SPARTAN DAILY, SAN JOSE 

STATE COLLEGE NEWSPAPER, ON NOVEMBER THIRTY, SIXTYSEVEN, 

HEADLINE "NINETEEN TO FACE TRIAL JANUARY TWO,” FOLLOWING IS NOTED. 

"THOMAS GOOD, TWENTYTWO, NON STUDENT, CHARGED WITH UNLAWFUL 

ASSEMBLY. HE IS A MEMBER OF THE STUDENT FOR DEMOCRATIC SOCIETY 

(SDS) STEERING COMMITTEE." ARTICLE FROM SAN JOSE MERCURY NEWSPAPER 

OF MARCH TWENTYNINE, SIXTYEIGHT, ENTITLED "PROTESTOR GET LIGHT 

END PAGE THREE



PAGE FOUR

FINES, JAIL TERMS." FOLLWOING APPEARS. "THOMAS DANIEL GOOD, 

TWENTYTWO, OF TWENTYTWO S. ELEVENTH ST., ONE YEAR PROBATION AND 

ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS FINE FOR RESISTING ARREST AT THE DOW 

DEMONSTRATION."

UACB, GOOD WILL BE INTERVIEWED CONCERNING HIS KNOWLEDGE OF 

BACKGROUND "AND POLITICAL VIEWS OF SIRHAN AND ANY MOTIVE FOR 

ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION.

LOS ANGELES ADVISED .

END_



a

FBI WASH DC

u s. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION
JUN5 1968

/^ teletype

j My. Tnhn'n 
| Mr. Dd^ * . 
! Mr. Mohr.......

Mr. K:'h-p.../~

FBI CINCINTI

717 PM URGENT 6-5-68 RLH

TO DIRECTOR, LOS ANGELES AND SAN DIEGO

Mr. Carper___  
1 Mr. J jEaban
Mr. ( enrad___u_
Mr. Felt J
Mr. Gale
Mr. Rosen, -tni
Mr. Sullivan
Mr. T'oel_____
Mr. Trotter____
Tele. Room
Miss Holmes___
Miss Gandy__

OM CINCINNATI (175-6)

ENSALT

REBUTELS AND CINCINNATI TELEPHONE CALL TO LOS ANGELES AND BUREAU 

TODAY. Vzl

MRS. JUAN (PATRICIA) DORFMUELLER, EIGHT ZERO BURLEY CIRCLE, 

GREENHILLS, OHIO, ADVISED OBSERVED PHOTO OF KENNEDY’S ASSAILANT ON 

NBC TV THIS AM AND FELT SURE HE WAS IDENTICAL TO ONE JOSE LUIS MERCADO 

WHOM'SHE MET DURING FIRST FIVE DAYS MARCH, NINETEEN SIXTYSEVEN, WHILE 

SHE WAS REPORTING THEFT OF PURSE TO MEXICO CITY POLICE (JEFATURA). 

MERCADO AT TIME WAS AT POLICE HEADQUARTERS MAKING APPLICATION FOR 

POLICEMAN JOB AND CONDUCTED HER AND HER CHILDREN AROUND MEXICO CITY 

BALANCE OF DAY OBTAINING IDENTIFICATION PAPERS. MERCADO GAVE HIS 

ADDRESS AS QUOTE LUIS MADJER NINE FOUR UNQUOTE, BELIEVED TO BE HOTEL

LUIS MADJER, AND PHONE NUMBER ONE TWO DASH THREE OTE DASH SEVEN^ZERO.
——— *■—_

SHE DESCRIBED MERCADO AS ABOUT TWENTYSIX YEARS OF AGE^^E FORTY
6 JI

POUNDS, FIVE FEET FIVE TO SEVEN INCHES, MEXICAN^ SKINNY BOTLD, WIRY, 

LIGHT COMPLEXIONED, SHARP NOSE, CLEANSHAVEN, CLOSE CURLY WACK 
END PAGE ONE L>

S 7 JUN 10 O



PAGE TWO

HAIR, HAD CAUCASIAN LOOK, EXCELLENT ENGLISH, NERVOUS. MERCADO ADVISED 

HE HAD TO GO TO GUADALAJURA TO GET BIRTH CERTIFICATE, WAS RAISED IN 

UNITED STATES, INDICATED HAD RESIDED IN UNITED STATES, WHERE POSSIBLY 

DESERTED WIFE AND CHILD, AND HER IMPRESSION IS FAMILY BELIEVED 

RESIDING EITHER LOS ANGELES OR SAN DIEGO AREA, IDENTITIES NOT KNOWN. 

MERCADO MENTIONED HE WAS IN BOXING MATCH FOLLOWING WEEK, WAS PLEASANT, 

AND DID NOT AROUSE HER SUSPICIONS. STATED HER FEELING HE INTENDED TO 

STAY AFTER SECURING POLICEMAN’S JOB MEXICO CITY AREA UNTIL AFTER SUMMER 

OLYMPICS. MERCADO DRESSED IN CASUAL LIGHT SPORTS CLOTHES, NO HAT, 

AND APPARENTLY HAD NO MOTOR VEHICLE. .

DORFMUELLER ADVISED ABOVE ONLY CONTACT SHE HAD WITH MERCADO; HAS 

HAD NO CORRESPONDENCE WITH HIM SUBSEQUENT TO ABOVE, AND HAS NO INFO
A

AS TO HOW HE COULD BE PRESENTLY LOCATED

A IF SUBJECT NOT POSITIVELY IDENTIFIED, BUREAU MAY DESIRE TO CONSIDER 

IS INDIVIDUAL AS POSSIBLE SUBJECT.

FBI WASH DC



5010-106

TO

FROM

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION 
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
: Mr. Di

: A. Rosen-

inject: ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION OF 
' SENATOR ROBERXE0ffiNNEDY

IM LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 
JUNE 5, 1968

Callahan 
Conrad 
Felt _ 
Gab 
Ro 
Su) 
Tavel

date: June 5, 1968

1 - Mr. De Loach Trotter___
Tele. Room

1 - Mr. Rosen Holmes-----

1 - Mr. Malley
1 - Mr. Shroder 1 - Mr. Sullivan
1 - Mr. Schutz 1 - Mr. Mohr
1 - Mr. McGowan 1 - Mr. Trotter
1 - Mr. Bishop 1 - Mr. jPsJpl

Our Los Angeles Office advised that it has been determined1' 
that the owner of the 1958 Chrysler located by the police department in 
the area of the shooting is one Robert Jean Gindroz. This individual is 
a chef at the Ambassador Hotel and is definitely not the person who has 
been arrested by the police department. Gindroz was born on 1-5-32 in 
Switzerland. He is being interviewed by Bureau Agents and Los Angeles 
police officers to determine the circumstances under which the unidentified 0^ 
subject possessed a key to his car. The subject has been arraigned in *

I Los Angeles on local charges - six counts to commit murder. He is being ^ 
held under $250, 000 bond. At the time of his arrest, the subject had a /]

I smail amount of loose change, one car key (for the previously-referred 
Ito 1958 Chrysler) and four $100 bills, the serial numbers of which are 
Jbeing obtained so that they can be checked through NCIC. I

Bureau files contain no information concerning Robert Jean
Gindroz

ACTION:

This is submitted for information,

RIS:hcs 
(12)

JW^ «8

COPY MADE FOR MR. TOLSON7 9 JUN 101968



5010-106

TO

FROM

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 
MAY 1962 EDITION 
GSA GEN. REO. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

: A. Ro

: Mr. DeLoach

subject: ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION OF 
SENATOR ROBERT Fj>KENNEDY

ST LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 
JUNE 5, 1968

date: June 5, 1968
i - 
i - 
i - 
i - 
i - 
i - 
i -

Mr. DeLoach 
Mr. Rosen 
Mr. Malley 
Mr. Shroder
Mr. Schutz 
Mr. McGowan 
Mr. Bishop

i - 
i - 
i - 
i -

Tolson —
DeLoach

Callahan
Conrad_________

Felt__________^
Gale_
Rosen ------
Sullivan------------
Tavel ---------------
Trotter_________
Tele. Room --------
Holmes-------------
Gandy _________

Mr. Sullivan
Mr. Mohr
Mr. Trotter
Mr. Gale

Our Los Angeles Office reported that at the time of the arrest 
of Senator Kennedy’s assailant, the subject had among his effects several 
bills described as follows:

$100 Federal Reserve Notes
H 04568389 A, 1950 D series
L 00339025 A, 1950 E series
L 13085264 A, 1950 series
L 08431310 A, 1950 D series

$5 Federal Reserve Note
L 72235260 A, 1963 A series

$1 Federal Reserve Notes
L 49493767 D, 1963 A series
L 5274166 D, 1963 A series
E 49565514 C, 1963 A series
L 41045381 D, 1963 A series

!

HAS: he s

i All of these bills have been searched through NCIC and the
I National Stolen Property indices with negative results. c..

ACTION:

This is submitted for information. ® JUNES' Jago

(6 7 JUN 10 W



NR 3 TO WASHINGTON

VIA TELETYPE
JUN 5 1968

ENCIPHERED '
URGENT 6-5-68 5-0. PM HST

TO DIRECTOR AND LOS ANGELES 

\ LOS ANGELES DIRECT

27 FROM HONOLULU (62-674)

Jr.__
^^KENSALT

MR. EVERTT CUSKADEN, ONE ZERO

PAN

THREE SEVEN THIRTEENTH

Mr. Tolson— 
Mr. Dei ach. 
Mr. Mohr .v.— 
Mr. Bish 'p._ 
Mr. Casper ... 
Mr. Cal fihan. 
Mr. Conrad.
Mr. Felt Z
Mr. Gal 
Mr. Roft 
Mr. SifJ 
Mr. T 
Mr. Tv*- r .. 
Tele. Room__  
Miss H les.. 
Miss Gandy ...

n..

AVENUE, HONOLULU, TELEPHONE SEVEN SEVEN SIX FIVE NINE SEVEN,

ADVISED THAT DOCTOR REIJI TSUBAKI, A TEACHER OF CHRISTIANITY, 

AFFILIATED WITH NO CERTAIN RELIGION, FEELS THAT HE CAN HELP 

SENATOR KENNEDY TOWARD RECOVERY. HE REQUESTED CUSKADEN TO 
CONTACT MRS. ROBERT KENNEDY OR ANY MEMBER OF THE FAMILY 

TELEPHONICALLY TO VOLUNTEER HIS SERVICES. DOCTOR TSUBAKI 

CURRENTLY STAYING AT FOSTER TOWER, LEAVING FOR SAN FRANCISCO 

JUNE SEVEN, NEXT AND RETURNING TO HONOLULU IN SEVEN DAYS AND 

RETURNING TO JAPAN JUNE FIFTEEN, NEXT.

CUSKADEN INTENDS TO CALL GOOD SAMARITAN HOSPITAL, LOS

ANGELES, TO VOLUNTEER SERVICES OF DR. TSUBAKI.

INDICES NEGATIVE RE CUSKADEN AND TSUBAKI. ABOVE
REO 4 ^£=^^

INFORMATION

® JUNL$ 1968

END AND ACK

JDR

WWfOKB



1

FBI WASH DC

FBI DETROIT

Mr. C
Mr. fc
Mr. E

12:49 PM URGENT 6-5-68 BVH

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.-

TO DIRECTOR, LOS ANGELES, PHILADELPHIA Mr. Trotter____
Tele. Room_____

Miss Holmes___
Miss Gaudy____

ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY, 

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, JUNE FIVE INSTANT

DETROIT OFFICE RECEIPT OF TELEPHONE CALL FROM LOU

MILLER, WHO IDENTIFIED HIMSELF AS ASSOCIATED WITH CHANNEL TWO, 

WjBK-TV, DETROIT. MILLER STATED HE JUST RECEIVED ANONYMOUS

TELEPHONE CALL FROM INDIVIDUAL WHO SPOKE AS THOUSH HE WAS

RATHER WELL EDUCATED AND WHO CLAIMED HE HAD OBSERVED A

PHOTO ON TELEVISION OF THE INDIVIDUAL WHO ALLEGEDLY ATTEMPTED / 

TO ASSASSINATE SENATOR KENNEDY AND CLAIMED THAT THIS

INDIVIDUAL IS FAMILIAR TO HIM AS AN INDIVIDUAL WITH WHOM

HE ASSOCIATED AT THE LEWISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA, PENITENTIARY

IN NINETEEN FIFTY. HE IDENTIFIED THE INDIVIDAUL AS JOSE

MANUEL CARBELLOS FUENTES, WHO ORIGINALLY CAME FROM AN ISLAND 

OFF THE COAST OF PUERTO RICO.

NO RECORD SUBJECT DETROIT INDICES.

PHILADELPHIA CHECK INDICES, CONTACT LEWISBURG PENITENTIARY, 

CONDUCT APPROPRIATE INVESTIGATION AND HANDLE INVESTIGATION PER 

BUREAU INSTRUCTIONS. KEG-4 /

FBI WASH DC



WASHDC 05 3Z53PM URGENT

A&5&R & LOS ANGELES

FROM SAN FRANCISCO

KENSAL

RE SF CALL TO BUREAU AND LOS ANGELES TODAY 
/// ^O A^^ Aft

JUN 5 1968

Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr.

Mr.
Mr.
Mr. 
Mr.
Mr.

Mr. Bishop__  
Mr. Casper__  
Mr. Callahan_  
Mr. Conrad__  
Mr. PelL.._Z

Tele. Room__  
Miss Holmes... 
Miss Gandy

Tolson__
DeLoach..
Mohr.___

Gale....Z.
Rosen..
Sulh va^
Tavel___
Trotter__

VIA TELETYPE

6-5-68 MS

,D£B.ECTOR_,„I_NDUS-T^-lft-L RELATIONS, STAT

OF CALIFORNIA., SAN FRANCISCO A^VISjlQ, THAT HIS 

AN ACCIDENT INVOLVING ONE SIRHAN B. SIRHAN OF

DEPARTMENT HANDLED

SIX NINE SIX EAST

HOWARD STREET, WEST PASADENA, IN WHICH SIRHAN WHILE EMPLOYED BY

THE ALT VILLACH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY WORKING AS AN EXERCISE BOY

ON THE GRAND VISTA ALTA RIO RANCH, CORONA, CALIF., ON

SEPTEMBER TWENTYFIVE, SIXTYSIX, WAS THROWN FROM A HORSE

AND SUFFERED HEAD INJURIES. AS A RESULT OF ACCIDENT SIRHAN ON

MARCH TWENTYSEVEN,SIXTYEIGHT, WAS PAID TWO THOUSAND

DOLLARS BY THE ARGONAUT INSURANCE COMPANY OF MENLO PARK, CALIFORNIA.

THE REFEREE WHO HANDLED MATTER WAS ERNEST ATTACK MA NN, REFEREE 
j HIT 111—nillotilMMiH|BWia»li»W .- -

I2Ll^?2^~AJ^^ 0£ CALIFORNIA, LOS ANGELES, C/U/ t

TELEPHONE SIX TWO ZERO DASH FOUR FOUR SEVEN

END PAGE ONE

SHOS

7 9 JUN 101968



PAGE TWO

LOS ANGELES INTERVIEW LACKMANN AND MAY ADVISE HIM THAT 

MR. BEESON HAS CLEARED WITH SACRAMENTO THE MATTER OF EXTENDING 

FULL COOPERATION TO FBI.

SAN FRANCISCO WILL REVIEW ARGONAUT INSURANCE COMPANY FILE, 

MENLO PARK.

E LOS ANGELES ADVISED.

END

MLM

FBI WASH DC



FBI WASH DC

FBI MOBILE

yp 12:12PM

URGENT 6/5/68 WGL

TO: DIRECTOR AND LOS ANGELES

U FROM: WBILE (44-1955)

Mr. Tolson—
Mr- DeLoach.
Mr. Mohr---------
Mr. Bishop-------
Mr. Casper-------
Mr. Callahan.
Mr. Conrad 
Mr. Felt__  
Mr. Gale__  
^r, Rosen—: 
Mr. Sullivai
Mr. Tavel—

Mr. Trotter-------
Tele. Room--------
Miss Holmes-----
Miss Gandy------

ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY, LOS 

ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, JUNE FIVE SIXTYEIGHT. CR; VRA OF NINETEEN

SIXTYFIVE. 00: LOS ANGELES.

CHARLES PRICE, IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION SERVICE,

MOBILE, ALA., MADE AVAILABLE LETTER CONTAINED IN ENVELOPE

ADDRESSED TO "DEPARTEMENT OF IMIGRATION MOBILE ALABAMA"

POSTMARKED "LOS ANGELES, CALIF. MAY THIRTYONE NINETEEN
SIXTYEIGHT". "TinTLErrElFirTTAi^  ̂ 0 A

B.IBLEGRAM( TELEGRAM) JTO "MC ARTHY". IT QUOTES THE BIBLE AND

REFERS TO "ROBERT" (APPARENTLY REFERRING TO VICTIM) BEING

REFUSED IN OREGON BECAUSE NOT ENOUGH "SATAN-LATIN, CUBA CATHOLIC

PUSHINNS, AND JEU ’BLUE CARD’ MEXICAN CATHOLIC DRAGNET INTO

U.S.A."; THAT HE IS NOW COMING INTO CALIFORNIA, AND REFERS TO

"ROBERT" AS ONE HAVING/’A LYING TONGUE, SLY SPEACH", ETC.;
THAT "A CATHOLIC WILL VOTE"CATHOLIC", 

END PAGE ONE

WHO WANTS THE POPE TO RUN

SI-106
6 JUNL7 1368

79 JUN 101968



PAGE TWO

THE "USA"; THAT "LINCOLN KILLED BY BOOTH”, A CATHOLIC, AND OTHER 

TRAGEDIES WERE DUE TO CATHOLICS. THE LETTER THEN MAKES REFERENCE 

TO STATEMENTS OF GOD REFERRING TO THE POOR MAN, AND OTHER 

QUOTATIONS, AND THE FIRST PARAGRAPH OF THE LETTER ENDS WITH: 

"SUGGEST THIS BIBLEGRAM SENT TO RFK, MAY USE MY NAME. (MATT.

TEN: FORTYTWO)". IT IS SIGNED IN TYPEWRITING "MERLE M. MATTESON".

THE SECOND PARAGRAPH OF LETTER CONTAINS VARYING STATEMENTS 

CONTRIBUTED TO GOD AND IS NOT PERTINENT. IT IS SIGNED IN 

HANDWRITING "MOTHER".

THOMAS WELLS, U. S. SECRET SERVICE, MOBILE, ALA. WAS ADVISED 

AT TEN A.M., CENTRAL DAYLIGHT TIME, JUNE FIVE SIXTYEIGHT, AND 

HE IS BEING PROVIDED TWO COPIES OF LETTER.

LETTER IS GEING FORWARDED TO FBI LABORATORY AIR MAIL TODAY, 

WITH COPIES TO LOS ANGELES. P.

END.
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^ FBI WASH DC

Mr. Tolson-------- • 
Mr* DeLoach j
Mr. Mohr______  
Mn Bishop____
Mr. Casper____  
Mr. Callahan___  
Mr. Conrad____
Mr. Felt
Mr. Gale-

^ FBI PORTLAND

1110M URGENT 6/5/68 DMP

zfO DIRECTOR AND LOS ANGELES

FROM POR TLA

KENS AULT.

i Ofir. Rosen.—^L
Mr. Sullivan__  
| Mr. Tavel______ 

J Mr. Trotter
J Tele. Room__ __

Miss Holmes___  
Miss Gandy

RE PORTLAND TELCALLS LOS ANGELES AND BUREAU INSTANT.
RONALD R. HUNTLEY, THREE SEVEN FOUR NORTHEAST EDISON, HILLSBORO, 

OREGON, WHO IS A MAN IN HIS EARLY TWENTIES AND WHO WAS A VOLUNTEER ‘

WORKER FOR SENATOR KENNEDY WHILE KENNEDY WAS CAMPAIGNING IN STATE OF
OREGON, INTERVIEWED INSTANT DATE AND FURNISHED^OLLOWING INFOR MATION: J JV

LATE EVENING OF MAY TWENTYEIGHT LAST AT ABOUT ELEVEN FORTY P. M.,
nd

FOLLOWING KENNEDY’S APPEARANCE IN BALLROOM OF THE BENSON HOTEL, PORTLAp

OREGON, KENNEDY MADE SHORT STATEMENT CONCEDING TO SENATOR MC CARTHY AN 

ELECTION VICTORY IN STATE OF OREGON. HUNTLEY WAS IN COMPANY OF KENNEDY 
AT THIS TIME. AS KENNEDY, HUNTLEY AND OTHER INDIVIDUALS LEFT THE PLAT­
FORM IN THE BENSON BALLROOM, HUNTLEY WAS PROCEEDI NG IN FRONT OF KENNEDY 
ATTEMPTING TO CLEAR PASSAGEWAY FOR KENNY FROM PLATFORM TO KITCHEN OF

FBI WASH DC

BENSON HOTEL WHERE KENNEDY WOULD MAKE EXIT. DISTANCE FROM THE PLATFORM 

END OF PAGE ONE
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PAGE WO
TO THE KITCHEN DOOR WAS ABOUT FIFTEEN FEET.

AS GROUP PROCEEDED TO KITCHEN AND WHILE STILL IN BALLROOM, HUNTLEY

SAW TWO INDIVIDUALS STANDING BETWEEN KENNEDY PARTY AND KITCHEN DOOR.
THEY APPEARED TO SPEAK TO EACH OTHER AND INSTEAD OF STEPPING ASIDE THEY^ 
WALKED THROUGH THE KITCHEN DOOR. HE SAID AS. HE CAME THROUGH THE KITCH^

DOOR HE PUSHED THE SHORTER OF THE TWO MEN FROM BEHIND AGAINST THE WALL

AND TOLD HIM TO STAND STILL UNTIL THE PARTY GOT THROUGH. AS HE PLACED 
HIS HANDS AGAINST THE MAN’S BACK, HE FELT WHAT HE THINGS COULD POSSIBLY 
HAVE BEEN A WEAPON OR A WIDE THICK BELT. BY THIS TIME SENATOR KENNEDY 
HAD PASSED AND THEN HE TURNED AWAY TO AID REPRESENTATIVE EDITH GREEN, 
WHO WAS IN THE PARTY, TO KEEP HER FROM BEING PUSHED BY THE CROWD. HE

BELIEVED THE MAN WHO WAS WITH THE MAN HE PUSHED HAD STEPPED OFF TO THE 

OTHER SIDE, AND HE DID NOT SEE HIM AGAIN.
THE REASON HUNTLY CONTACTED THE FBI WAS THAT HE HAD HEARD A NEWS 

BROADCAST GIVING A DESCRIPTION OF THE UNSUB IN THE ATTEMPTED ASSASSINA® 

OAT LOS ANGELES AN! THE NEWS BROADCASTER’S DESCRIPTION APPROXIMATES T| 

OF ONE OF THE UNKNOWN SUBJECT HUNTLEY SAW IN THE BENSON HOTEL AT PORTLI^ 
HUNTLEY DESCRIBES THESE TWO INDIVIDUALS THAT HE OBSERVED IN PORTLF

END OF PAGE TWO



PApE, j^REE Q 9
AS FOLLOWS:

’NO. ONE, THE INDIVIDUAL HE PUSHED, WMA, TWENTYTHREE YEARS OF

AGE, FIVE FEET FOUR, VERY HEAVY BUILD, ONE HUNDRED NINETY LBS., MEDIUM 

BROWN HAIR PARTED ON RIGHT SIDE AND FAIRLY LONG, VERY NEATLY TRIMMED, 

ROUND FULL FACE, CLEAR FAIR COMPLEXION, WELL DRESSED IN A BUSINESS SUIJ 

WEARING A RING WITH A MAROON STONE ON HIS LEFT HAND.

NO. TWO, WHO APPEARED TO POSSIBLY BE IN COMPANY WITH THE MAN ,
HUNTLEY PUSHED^ WMA, POSSIBLY OF POLYNESIAN DESCENT AND APPEARANCE, 

BUSHY WIRY BLACK HAIR, CUT SHORT AND COMBED STRAIGHT BACK, MEDIUM SLENB _ 
BUILD', ONE HUNDRED FIFTY POUNDS, NARROW FACE, WEARING A TWEED SPORT COJ^f 

HUNTLEY BELIEVES THAT HE WOULD BE ABLE TO RECOGNIZE THE INDIVID­
UAL DESCRIBED HEREINBEFORE AS NO. ONE SHOULD BE SEE HIM AGAIN.

TELEPHONIC CONTACT HAS BEEN MADE WITH THE LOS ANGELES DIVISION 
WHICH IS FORWARDING PHOTOGRAPHS OF THE SUSPECT IN THIS MATTER TO PORT­
LAND. THE PHOTOGRAPHS WILL BE EXHIBITED TO HUNTLEY AS SOON AS RECEIVED

AND BUREAU AND LOS ANGELES ADVISED.

END.

HOLD
PAr€T~TWQ—SEND XXX SECOND PARA TH^B4J-NE^A#Neg-R€A^

-AEER-OXWA-FES— ----- THT'R-D-^KE^OE-S EC 0 N D J&RR^^A£S^Ffil-l^I^^
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IJ. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION
JUN5 1968

FBI WASH DC

Mr. Trutr.er____
Tele. Room--------

■ Miss Holmes____ 
'^iss Gar.dy__-

^FBI LOS AN,G.< /
954AM DEFERRED 6-5-68 NJZ

TO DIRECTOR AND PORTLAND

FROM LOS ANGELES (56-NEW)

CONFIRMING LOS ANGELES AND PD TEL CALLS JUNE FIVE INSTANT.

AT APPROXIMATELY FOUR A.M. THIS MORNING LOS ANGELES OFFICE

RECEIVED TELEPHONE CALL FROM MALE INDIVIDUAL WHO IDENTIFIED

HIMSELF AS RONALD R. HUNTLEY, TWO NINE ZERO TWO EAST BURNSIDE, 

PORTLAND, OREGON, NO TELEPHONE.
HUNTLEY ADVISED HE WAS SENATOR KENNEDY’S PERSONAL

BODYGUARD DURING SENATOR’S CAMPAIGN DURING OREGON PRIMARY

AND A WEEK AGO THIS PAST TUESDAY HE WAS WITH SENATOR AT THE BENSON

HOTEL, PORTLAND, AT WHICH TIME SENATOR WAS CONGRATULATING
SENATOR MC CARTHY ON HIS PRIMARY VICTORY. /^ —/Z 7 ” //3

7 9 JUN 101968 MR. DELOACH FOR THE DIRECTOR



PAGE TWO

LA 56-NJW 

. HUNTLEY STATED AS THE SENATOR WAS ATTEMPTING 

TO LEAVE HOTEL HE, HUNTLEY, WAS CLEARING PATH THROUGH 

CROWD AND HAD OCCASION TO PUSH TWO MALES OUT OF THE WAY 

OF SENATOR KENNEDY. AS HE PUSHED ONE OF THE MEN OUT OF THE 

WAY HE FELT A WEAPON UNDER THE MAN’S SUIT COAT AND IMMEDIATELY 

SHOVED THE MAN UP AGAINST A WALL. THE MEN CAUSED NO FURTHER 

PROBLEMS AND KENNEDY WAS NOT ADVISED OF THE INCIDENT.

HUNTLEY STATED HE WAS PRESENTLY OBSERVING 

TELEVISION AND OBSERVED PHOTOGRAPH OF THE MAN THE LOS ANGELES 

PD HAD ARRESTED AS A SUSPECT .IN THE ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION 

OF KENNEDY. HUNTLEY ADVISED HE IS CERTAIN THIS INDIVIDUAL 

IS IDENTICAL TO ONE OF THE TWO MEN HE SHOVED OUT OF THE WAY 

OF KENNEDY’S PATH AT THE BENSON HOTEL.

HUNTLEY STATED THE OTHER INDIVIDUAL WAS 

APPROXIMATELY TWENTY-FOUR YEARS.OLD, POSSIBLY OF LATIN AMERICAN 

EXTRACTION, FIVE FEET FOUR INCHES, ONE NINETY-FIVE POUNDS, 

DARK BROWN HAIR, VERY STOCKY BUILD.

HUNTLEY ADVISED HE WOULD BE AVAILABLE FOR 

INTERVIEW BY FBI AGENTS AT THREE SEVEN FOUR EAST EDISON, 

HILLSBORO, OREGON, SIX EIGHT EIGHT DASH FOUR SEVEN ZERO FOUR, 

AND WOULD WAIT AT THE ADDRESS UNTIL CONTACTED BY AGENTS.

END PAGE TWO



PAGE THREE

LA 56-NEW

FOR BACKGROUND INFORMATION PORTLAND, SENATOR KENNEDY WAS 

SHOT TWICE EARLY THIS MORNING BY A TWENTY-TWO CALIBER PISTOL, 

AND FIVE OTHER PERSONS ATTENDING KENNEDY’S VICTOR ADDRESS

AT THE AMBASSADOR HOTEL, LOS ANGELES, WERE ALSO WOUNDED BY

GUN SHOTS. AFTER UNDERGOING SURGERY, KENNEDY REMAINS IN 

CRITICAL CONDITION.

FBI IS EXTENDING FULL COOPERATION TO LOCAL AUTHORITIES.

SUSPECT IN SHOOTING HAS NOT BEEN IDENTIFIED.

ROBERT GENE GINDROZ WHO OWNS A NINETEEN FIFTY-EIGHT CHRYSLER, 

LICENSE JPT THREE FOUR THREE, MAY BE ASSOCIATE OF SUSPECT.

PORTLAND AT HILLSBORO, OREGON, IMMEDIATELY INTERVIEW

HUNTLEY AND OBTAIN FROM HIM ALL FACTS THAT MAY AID IN

INVESTIGATION THIS MATTER.

RESULTS TO BE TELEPHONICALLY FURNISHED BUREAU AND

LOS ANGELES.

?END
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,TO DIRECTOR AND LOS ANGELES (PLAINTEXT)

)9XL0S ANGELES VIA WASHINTON

FROM MIAMI

Mr. Tolson-------- 
Mr. DeLoach----- 
Mr. Mohr— 
Mr. Bishop 
Mr. Casper.„ 
Mr. Callahan 
Mr. Conrad..
Mr. Felt----- 
Mr. Gale----  
^Ir. Rosen.--
Mr. Smhvan. 
Mr. Ta vol— 
Mr. Trotter____  
Tele. Room_____  
Miss Holmes____ 
Miss Gandy____

ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KE NEDDY., LOS

ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, JUNE FIVE SIXTYEIGHT.

ARCHBISHOP COLEMAN F. CARROLL, MIAMI, (PROTECT IDENTITY) 

ADVISED ONE OF HIS SUBORDINATES OBSERVED PICTURE OF ASSASSIN ON 

TELEVISION THIS MORNING AND BELIEVED HE RESEMBLED A FORMER 
REFUGEE FROM CUBA. THIS REFUGEE SPONSORED BY CATHOLIC WELFARE, / 

ARRIVED IN MIAMI, FLA., ON OR BEFORE OCTOBER, SIXTYTWO, AND WAS 

DISCHARGED IN APRIL, SIXTYSIX. HE WAS A POOR STUDENT AND 

APPEARED TO BE DISTRUBED. HIS NAME IS TONY ARECES AKA TONY ARECE.

HE WAS BORN IN CAMAGUEY, CUBA, IN NINETEEN FIFTY, ALIEN

REGISTRATION NO HE

WAS DISCHARGED' IN APRIL, SIXTYSIX, TO LIVE WITH HIS PARENTS,

REGUORA AND VINCENT ARECE, ONE LINCOLN BOULEVARD

END PAGE ONE

TELETYPED TO:

VENICE, CALIF. IT IS BELIEVED HE WAS BEING HANDLED BY CATHO] 
WELFARE IN LOS ANGELES UNTIL JULY, SIXTYSEVEN. ~^~^“^^“ I
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PAGE TWO

'ARCHBISHOP’S SOURCE IS NOT CERTAIN OF IDENTITY BUT FELT

HE SHOULD PASS THIS INFORMATION ALONG AND DESIRES SOURCE NOT

BE IDENTIFIED UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES,

MIAMI FILES REFLECT ONE VICENTE V. ARECE-SERANNO, ALIEN

REGISTRATION NO

ARRIVED IN MIAMI, FLORIDA ON MARCH SIXTEEN, SIXTYS1X, AS A

CUBAN REFUGEE,

END 

70/6515’3
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I DALLAS

257PM ERGEN

FROM/DALLAS (175-9) 2-P

R, LOS ANGELES ANDTO DI REC
6-5-68 EEA

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION
JUN 5 1968 ,

I

HOUSTON

Mr. Tolson— |
Mr. DeLoach-----
Mr. Mohr---------
Mr. Bishop------- . 8
Mr. Casper-------
Mr. Callahan-----
Mr. Conrad-------
Mr. Felt.------------
Mr. Gale_____ ^*
Mr. Rosen „-
Mr. Sullivan------
Mr. Tavel-------- - 
Mr. Trotter-------
Tele. Room------- -

ON JUNE FIVE, INSTANT, ROBERT B. HOWARD, FOUR ZERO ONE

ZERO CRESTPARK, DALLAS, TEXAS, ADVISED THAT HE IS EMPLOYED AS 

PILOT FOR BRA NIFF INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES, AND WHILE. IN THE HOUSTON 

AIRPORT ON THE EVENING OF JUNE FOUR, LAST, AT APPROXIMATELY

NINE FIFTEEN PM, CENTRAL DAYLIGHT SAVING TIME, HE WAS TALKING WITH 

AN EMPLOYEE OF THE DUTY FREE LIQUOR STORE AT THE HOUSTON TERMINAL, 

WHEN A MALE WHITE, THIRTY-TWOr TO THIRTY-FIVE YEARS, FIVE FEET FOUR 

INCHES TO FIVE FEET FIVE INCHES, DRESSED IN BEIGE SUIT, WHITE 

SHIRT AND NO TIE, APPROACHED AND ASKED FOR DIRECTIONS TO NATIONAL 
AIRLINES, THIS INDIVIDUAL STATED THAT HE HAD A TICKET ON NATIONAL

AIRLINES FOR LOS ANGELES. HOWARD STATED THAT THE INDIVIDUAL SMELLED

OF ALCOHOL AND HAD A SLIGHT ACCENT, OF POSSIBLE LATIN AMERICAN

EXTRACTION. HOWARD ADVISED THAT SUBJECT HAD NO LUGGAGE.

HOWARD ADVISED THAT HE RETURNED TO HIS HOME 
r „ REC 36

AND WHILE WATCHING TELEVISION,. OBS(ERVED A PICTUR

6 JUNk? 1968
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PAGE TWO

BEING HELD IN CONNECTION WITH THE ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION OF

SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY HOWARD ADVISED THAT THIS PICTURE WAS

VERY SIMILAR TO THE INDIVIDUAL HE HAD GIVEN DIRECTIONS TO AT THE 

HOUSTON AIRPORT THE NIGHT BEFORE. HOWARD ADVISED THAT THE PICTURE 

ON TELEVISION WAS OF A MUCH YOUNGER PERSON THAN THE PERSON AT 
Ho/uSTON AIRPORT.

HOUSTON, LOCATE AND INTERVIEW EMPLOYEE OF DUTY FREE LIQUOR 

STORE, HOUSTON AIRPORT, RE HIS KNOWLEDGE OF PERSON ASKING DIRECTIONS 

TO NATIONAL AIRLINES.

CONDUCT APPROPRIATE INVESTIGATION AT NATIONAL AIRLINES RE

SUSPECT INCLUDING ALL NATIONAL AIRLINES FLIGHTS TO LOS ANGELES 

ARRIVING PRIOR TO THE ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR ROBERT 

F. KENNEDY.

LOS ANGELES, IMMEDIATELY FURNISH' HOUSTON AND DALLAS PHOTOS OF 
SUSPECT.

END
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ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY, LOS

ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, JUNE FIVE NINETEEN SIXTYEIGHT.

Mt. Tolson_____
Mr. DeLoach-----
Mr. Mohr---------
Mr. Bishop_____
Mr. Casper
Mr. Callahan___
Mr. Conrad____
Mr. Felt

Mr. Sullivan___  
Mr. Tavel.—_ 
Mr. Trotter

I Tele. Room_____

RE ATLANTA TEL TO BUREAU JUNE FIVE INSTANT CAPTIONED

"UNSUB? SHOOTING OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY, VRA NINETEEN

SIXTYFIVE.

RE: BILLY RICHARD GLAZE

FILES OF CENTRAL STATE HOSPITAL, MILLEDGEVILLE, GA., .

REFLECT FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

CASE NO. ONE TWO ONE, SIX EIGHT EIGHT, W/M, ADMITTED MAY w
TEN NINETEEN SIXTYTWO AS PATIENT ON TRANSFER FROM GRACEWOOD

STATE SCHOOL AND HOSPITAL, AUGUSTA, GA. MEDICAL FACTOR FOR 

TRANSFER - SCHIZOPHRENIC DISORDER WITH ANTI-SOCIAL EXPRESSION, 

CAR THEFT, SADISTIC ACTS, ATTEMPTED TRAIN WRECK - ILLNESS STARTED 

ABOUT AGE TEN.

PATIENT HAS NUMEROUS ESCAPES, LAST BEING DEC. TWENTYSIX 

SIXTYFOUR AND NEVER RETURNED. DIAGNOSIS - ADJUSTMENT REACTION 

OF ADOLESCENCE. HISTORY OF DANGEROUS, ANTI-SOCIAL AND IMPULSIVE 

BEHAVIOR - TEMPER TANTRUMS, UNREALISTIC .THINKING, BIZARRE / 0

rec as ^
END PAGE ONE .^ JUN^ 1368
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PAGE TWO

THINKING, EMOTIONAL OUTBURSTS. HAD PART IN WRECKING TRAIN. 

NOTE OF DOCTOR FOLLOWING LAST DATE OF ESCAPE DATED DEC. 

TWENTYEIGHT SIXTYFOUR CLASSIFIED MENTAL CONDITION AS RESTORED 

AND FOLLOWING NOTATION: 

"THIS LAD HAS BEEN A GRAVE PROBLEM HERE AND OUTSIDE BUT 

DURING HIS LAST PERIOD OF ESCAPE HE WORKED AT A NUMBER OF PLACES, 

MADE TWO TRIPS TO CALIFORNIA AND DID NOT GET INTO TROUBLE AS 

FAR AS WE KNOW. HE HAS BEEN OF EXCELLENT BEHAVIOR SINCE HIS 

RETURN THIS TIME. HIS FATHER RECENTLY TOLD HIM THEY DID NOT 

HAVE ROOM FOR HIM."

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION AT AGE EIGHTEEN - W/M, BORN JULY THIRTEEN 

FORTYTHREE, FULTON CO., GA., FIVE FT. EIGHT IN., ONE FORTYNINE 

LBS., BROWN EYES, BLACK HAIR, EIGHTH GRADE EDUCATION, SCARS - 

BACK OF LEFT ARM BELOW ELBOW, ON CHEST AT POINT JUST UNDER 

LEFT RIB CAGE AT SIDE. OPERATION SCAR MIDDLE FINGER RIGHT HAND 

FOR REPAIR OF EXTENSOR TENDON. FATHER MELVIN J. GLAZE, RT. ONE, 

JONESBORO, MOTHER LAVADA PHILLIPS GLAZE, MENTAL PATIENT 

NUMEROUS TIMES, WHEREABOUTS UNKNOWN. GLAZE LAST KNOWN TO BE 

IN CARE OF UNCLE A. J. GLAZE, SEVEN EIGHT ONE MORELAND AVE., 

SE, ATLANTA.

END PAGE TWO



PAGE THREE

CORRESPONDENCE IN FILE INDICATES GLAZE ONE OF FOUR 

JUVENILE SUBJECTS IN FEDERAL TRAIN WRECK STATUTE AND JDA CASE IN 

WHICH PROSECUTION DECLINED IN FAVOR OF HOSPITALIZATION MAR. 

TWENTY SIXTYTWO, WILLIAM T. MORTON, AUSA, SDGA, AUGUSTA.

ONLY HOSPITAL PERSONNEL AVAILABLE WHO RECALL GLAZE WAS 

NELLIE HARRIS, ROOM FOUR FIVE FOUR, BALDWIN CO. HOSPITAL, WHO 

STATES SHE WAS CHIEF ATTENDANT ON WARD WHERE GLAZE WAS PATIENT 

AND THAT PROFILE PHOTO OBSERVED ON TELEVISION AM JUNE FIVE ' 

INSTANT PROBABLY NOT IDENTICAL TO GLAZE, BUT COULD NOT BE 

CERTAIN.

END 
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^ TO DIRECTOR, LOS ANGELES, AND SAN FRANCISCO PLAINTEXT

Mr. Tolson_  
Mr. De Loach. 
Mr. Mohr.....  
Mr* Bishop_  
Mr. Casper.... 
Mr. Callahan. 
Mr. Conrad... 
Mr. Felt......... 
Mr. Gale....__

J#r« Rosen_fe^ 
Mr. Sullivan.... 
Mr. Tavel___  
Mr. Trotter__ 
Tele. Room__  
Miss Hulmes.— 
Miss Gandy__

LOS ANGELES AND SAN FRANCISCO VIA WASHINGTON

OM NEWARK

KENSALT

RE BUTEL TODAY, AND NEW YORK TEL CALL TO NEWARK TODAY. 

BARRY FRAZIER, SIXTEEN-A DELAWARE AVE., TELEPHONE 

EIGHT NINE NINE - NINE SIX SIX SIX, POINT PLEASANT BEACH, 

NJ, TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED THE NEW YORK OFFICE TODAY. 

HE ADVISED HE WAS FORMER "POLICE REPORTED," HAD SEEN PICTURE 

OF SUSPECT AND BELIEVED SUSPECT IDENTICAL WITH PERSON 

INVOLVED IN SHOOTING DURING SUMMER NINETEEN SIXTY TWO IN 
HAMILTON TOWNSHIP, N.J. FRAZIER WAS IN NEW YORK CITY AT 

TIME OF CALL, STATED HE HAD NEWSPAPER ARTICLES SOMEWHERE 

AT HIS RESIDENCE.

HAMILTON TOWNSHIP P.D. ADVISED EUFRACIO VAZQUEZ 

VEGA, FBI NUMBER FIVE ZERO SEVEN EIGHT TWO D, AND DIEGO 

BARRETO QUILES, FBI NUMBER NINE EIGHT EIGHT ZERO EIGHT ONE D, 

WERE INVOLVED IN ABOVE DESCRIBED SHOOTING. BOTH RELEASED,-^
REC 36 .

FROM NEW JERSEY STATE PRISON ■AUGUST, SIXTY FOUR
END PAGE ONE



PAGE TWO

JOHN HERBERT REES, NATIONAL GOALS, INC., TEN HILL 

ST., NEWARK, NJ, WITH WHOM CONTACT HAS BEEN INSUFFICIENT 

TO DETERMINE RELIABILITY, ON JUNE FIVE INSTANT, TELEPHONICALLY 

ADVISED THAT THE SAN FRANCISCO EXPRESS TIMES, DESCRIBED BY 

REES AS AN UNDERGROUND NEWSPAPER, IN ITS MAY TWENTY THREE, 

NINETEEN SIXTY EIGHT ISSUE ON PAGE THREE, CARRIED AN ARTICLE 

WHICH IN THE OPINION OF REES PREDICTED THE EARLY ASSASSINATION 

OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY. REES FURTHER ADVISED THAT THE 
ARTICLE INTIMATED THAT A MEXICAN-AMERICAN WOULD BE INVOLVED.

BY NEWARK AIRTEL APRIL SEVENTEEN, SIXTY EIGHT, CAPTIONED 

JOHN HERBERT REES, NATIONAL GOALS, INC., TEN HILL ST., HALLMARK 

HOUSE, INFO. CONCERNING, THE BUREAU WAS ADVISED OF REES’ 

CONTACTS WITH THIS OFFICE.

LEAD - SAN FRANCISCO WILL DETERMINE IF ARTICLE g

EXISTED AND IF WARRANTED DETERMINE SOURCE OF INFORMATION 

IN ARTICLE IN AN EFFORT TO DETERMINE IF IT HAS ANY 
BEARING ON INSTANT MATTER.

MAIL COPY TO NEW YORK.

END f
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<0 DIRECTOR AND LOS ANGELES PLAINTEXT

#

VIA TELETYPE
JUN5 1968

ENCIPHER#

LOS ANGELES VIA WASHINGTON

FROM NEWARK

Mr. Tolson-------- I
Mr. DeLoach----- 1

Mr. Mohr-------- -
Mr. Bishop-------  
Mr. Casper-------
Mr. Callahan-----
Mr. Conrad.... —
Mr. Felt------- -—
Mr. Gale--------— 
Mr. Rosen—«±^

■^Lr. Sullivan-----  
Mr. Tavel-------
Mr. Trotter------- 
Tele. Room--------
Miss Holmes------ 
Miss Gandy-------

ATTEMPTED ASSASINATION OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY LOS ANGELES

CALIFORNIA, JUNE FIVE,SIXTY EIGHT.

RE NEWARK TELCALL TO BUREAU INSTANT.

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION WAS FURNISHED TELEPHONICALLY

BY EDMUND R. SCULLION, ONE TEN SIXTY EIGHT STREET, GUTTENBERG,

NJ, AT TWELVE FIFTEEN P.M. INSTANT.

SCULLION BELIEVED BASED ON TELEVISED PHOTOS OF SUSPECT
^yi/

IN CAPTIONED CASE THAT SUSPECT IS FORMER ARMY BUDDY. SCULLION

DESCRIBED BUDDY AS RICHARD GARCIA, AKA RICH, AGE ABOUT TWENTY

FIVE, FIVE TWO TO FIVE FIVE, ONE TWENTY TO ONE FIFTY POUNDS, OF 
MEXICAN DESCENT, ARTICULATE AND KNOWLEDGEABLE. THEY MET AT

FORT EUSTIS, VIRGINIA, IN ABOUT OCTOBER, SIXTY FIVE, WHERE

GARCIA ATTENDED TRANSPORTATION SCHOOL AS A TRANSPORTATION PARTS

SPECIALIST. THEY PARTED AS GOOD FRIENDS IN

WHEN GARCIA MADE A VISIT TO HIS HOME IN AN

DECEMBER

UNIDENTIFIED SMALL

TOWN IN CALIFORNIA. THEREAFTER, GARCIA WAS SENT TO VIET NAM. (_ „
p S JUNES’ 1968

WHILE ASSIGNED IN VIET NAM, PlGCiA “CORRESPONDED WITH SCULLION 
«=*? MMME3E71 IBtMMGX

WHO WAS IN EUROPE. ON ONE OCCASION. HE SENT SCULLION HIS PHOTO 
SHOWING HIM IN UNIFORM OF ARMY PFC

END PAGE ONE
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PAGE TWO

SCULLION AND GARCIA HAVE HAD NO PERSONAL MEETING

SINCE DECEMBER, SIXTY FIVE, AND NO CORRESPONDENCE SINCE SUMMER 

OF SIXTY SEVEN, WHEN SCULLION WAS DISCHARGED FROM THE ARMY. 

SCULLION PRESUMES THAT GARCIA’S DISCHARGE PRECEEDED HIS OWN.

SCULLION MAKING PHOTO OF GARCIA AVAILABLE AND WILL ATTEMPT TO 

LOCATE ADDITIONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION.

IN LINE WITH TELCALL, IDENTIFICATION DIVISION SEARCH 

FOR PRINTS OF GARCIA.
PHOJO BEING FORWARDED TO BUREAU AIR MAIL SPECIAL 

DELIVERY.

END

LRC R RELAY

FBI WASH DC



UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : Mr. Bishop

FROM

DATE: 6-5-68

^Tolson _ 
^JbeLoach

Mohr__  
Bishop _ 
Casper _ 
Callahan 
Conrad _ 
Felt___  
Gale —Z 
Rosen 
Sullivan .
Tavel  
Trotter _ 
Tele. Room_____  
Holmes_________ 
Gandy _________ _

SUBJECT: ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION OF
SENATOR ROBERT Ff. KENNEDY

Early this afternoon Larry Cummings in the office of 
Senator Birch Bayh of Indiana called to report a phone call he had 
just received from a Daniel Young, Route 1, Greencastle, Indiana, 
(code 317, telephone TE9-2665). Young indicated to Cummings that 
he thought he knew how the man who attempted to kill Senator Kennedy 
could be identified.

Young indicated that around 1961 ( it was shortly before 
Raul Castro took a trip to Moscow) he saw a film on television showing 
Castro in Cuba dedicating some type of building. Castro introduced a ^}AA 
man on the platform to the audience and Young recalls a resemblance / /X£ 
between this man and the individual who shot Senator Kennedy early this- ® 
morning. Young saw this film on a local television station in Indiana.
He had no further specific information concerning the identity of the 
individual.

Mr. Cummings stated that Young appeared to be a middle 
age man and was rather excited.

RE COMMENDATION:

For referral to the General Investigative Division. Young is
not identifiable in Bufiles.

, R EC 3 6

1 - Mr. DeLoach
1 - Mr. Bishop
1 - Mr. Rosen

MAJ.-ksf
(6) Ia*^
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
Mr. DeLoach date: June 5, 1968

^Tolson _ 
DeLoach 
Mohr ----
Bishop - 
Casper _ 
Callahan 
Conrad _ 
Felt___  
Gale___ 
Rosen —

Sullivan . 
iTavel —
Trotter _

FROM

/ SUBJECT:

t?

T. E. Bisho]

ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION OF 
SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY 
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 
JUNE 5, 1968

Tele. Room--------
Holmes--------------
Gandy ---------------

John Hightower, host of the program ’’Controversy, ” on 
WFAN-TV, Channel 14, telephonically contacted my office and spoke to 
SA Bland. Hightower,who occasionally furnishes information which he 
feels to be of interest to the FBI, stated that on his program on the night 
of June 4th, the controversial New York attorney Mark Lane appeared 
as one of the guests. He stated that Lane commented critically, as he 
has consistently done in the past, of the Warren Commission report but 
in addition made the statement during the course of his comments ’’There 
are guns between Robert Kennedy and the White House. ”

Hightower stated that in view of the developments in the
shooting of Robert Kennedy today he wanted the FBI to have this informa­
tion. He said he did not know whether there was any significance in the 
statement. Hightower said that Lane is supposed to return as a guest 
to his program on WFAN-TV, Channel 14, during the program this evening, 
June 5th, between 7 and 10 p. m.

Lane is the New York Attorney who wrote ’’Rush to Judgment” 
which was highly critical of the Warren Commission report, the DIA,. the 
FBI and the Secret Service. Of late, he has been associated with'New 
Orleans District Attorney James Garrison in his so-called probe of the 
John F. Kennedy assassination.

REC 3gACTION: & ...

For information.

1
1
1
1

- Mr. DeLoach
- Mr. Rosen
- Mr. Schroder
- Mr. Sullivan

1 -Mr. Jones
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I WASH DC

FBI CHAR LT

1255/PM URGENT 6-5-68 JES

Ma. Felt..
le.

Kl 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

• *

M^hv____ _
Bishop_____j1
Canner
CaTahan___
Conrad____

Mfiw^ose|L5——■
WLfeullivan___
Mr/^Tavel
Mr. Trotter
Tele. Room______
Miss Holmes___
Miss Gandy____

Mr. Del oachlC-

J UN 5 1968

TO DIRECTOR AND LOS ANGELES

FROM CHARLOTTE CP)

ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY 

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, JUNE FIVE, NINETEEN SIXTYEIGHT.

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TODAY.

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FURNISHED THIS OFFICE BY

DOCTOR EVERETTE H. ELLINWOOD, JR., PSYCIATRY DEPARTMENT, 

DUKE UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER, DURHAM, N. C., AND IS BEING 

BROUGHT TO ATTENTION OF. LOS ANGELES OFFICE FOR ASSISTANCE

IN INSTANT INVESTIGATION AND FOR POSSIBLE DISSEMINATION

TO LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT. ' RECJ09
DOCTOR ELLINWOOD ADVISED HE HAD OPPORTUNITY TO OBSERVE»IL->»UDW_J K=3KZX£»«=O

SUSPECT ON LIVE TELEVISION. HE HAD SUSPICION SUSPECT ® JUNL£ 1968
HAD SOME PHYSICAL SYPTOMS OF BEING ON AMPHETAMINES OR ^^ 

OTHER TYPE DRUG. IF URINE ANALYSIS f^OT PERFORMED TODAY OR 

TOMORROW, WOULD PROBABLY NOT BE MEDICALLY POSSIBLE TO TELL

IF SUSPECT USING SOME TYPE OF DRUG.

END PAGE ONE
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PAGE TWO

DOCTOR ELLINWOOD STATED HE WAS MERELY FIR WISHING THIS 

INFORMATION IN VIEW OF MAGNITUDE OF INVESTIGATION BUT ALSO/I 

POINTED OUT HE WAS OBSERVED LARGE NUM3ER OF INDIVIDUALS 

UNDER INFLUENCE OF DRUGS. 

END 

SLB

FBI WASH DC



FBI WASH DC

FBI OKLA CITY

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION
JUM5 1968

iM

229PM URGENT?6-5-68 RJS

TO DIRECTOR, ATLANTA, AND LOS ANGELES

FROM OKLAHOMA CITY 89-NEW 2P RUC
^/^/^^'f~^'

Mr. Teton------—
Mr. DeLoach——
Mr. Mohr---------
Mr. Bishop-------
Mr. Casper-------
Mr. Callahan------
Mr. Conrad------
Mr. Felt-----------
Mr. Gale----—J

. Rocsn-te^—j

Mr. Tav el--------
Mr. Trotter----- -  
Tele. Room..------  
Miss Holmes------ 
Mies Gandy----- -

ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY, LOS ANGELES,

CALIFORNIA, JUNE FIVE, SIXTYEIGHT.

REBUTEL JUNE FIVE INSTANT. H. E. GRAY, ENGINEER, GENERAL

ELECTRIC COMPANY, PRESENTLY IN OKLAHOMA CITY, ADVISED HE WAS 

IN ATLANTA GEORGIA AIRPORT JUNE FOUR LAST WHERE HIS WIFE, 

CLAUSINE GRAY, AND TWO CHILDREN WERE DEPARTING FOR LOS ANGELES.

GRAY HEARD WOMAN DESCRIBED AS WFA, FIVE FEET SIX, DARK HAIR,

SLENDER BUILD, LATE TWENTIES WHO WAS WAITING TO BOARD SAME 

PLANE COMMENT TO ANOTHER WOMAN THAT SHE WAS GOING TO LOS ANGELES 

" ID BE THERE WHEN THE BULLETS FLY ABOUT KENNEDY." FLIGHT WAS

DELTA EIGHT EIGHT FIVE SCHEDULED TO DEPART ATLANTA TEN THIRTY

A.M. EDT. GRAY LATER SAW SAME WOMAN SEATED IN FIRST CLASS^ ^ • ^9~
SECTION OF PLANE. ^0 i® ^ ^ ■"*£-■——*—.

MRS. CLAUSINE GRAY PRESENTLY STAYING AT RESIDENCE^FJUN^ 1968 

RICHARD S. BLAKE, LAS PALMAS DRIVE,” HOLLYWOOD, CALIFORNIA^ ------- -

TELEPHONE HOLLYWOOD TWO ONE FOUR FIVE FOUR. (^ ^

• LOS ANGELES INTERVIEW MRS.'’GRAY FOR ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

ENDPAGE0NE ^^>zm^ ■
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AS TO IDENTITY UNKNOWN WOMAN AND TO CORROBORATE HUSBANDS 

STATEMENT.

ATLANTA OBTAIN MANIFEST FOR DELTA FLIGHT EIGHT EIGHT FIVE 

AND SET OUT APPROPRIATE LEADS TO LOCATE AND IDENTIFY UNKNOWN 

WO MA N.

END

SLB 
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Mr. Tolooa.

WASH DC

FEDERAL BUREAU .OF l«V.EST!&W 
' 1). S. DEPARTMENT CF JUSTICE 

C0M&WCAWS SECTION
JUN 5 1968 / 

ncmnwa

FBI ATLANTA

148PM URGENT 6-5-68 LCS

TO DIRECTOR AND LOS ANGELES

FROM ATLANTA

Mr. Mohr--------  
Mr. Bishop------- 
Mr. Casper------

( Mr. Callahan----- 
Mr. Conrad .

!Mr. Felt___  
Mr. Gale__  
Mr. Rosen-4

^r. Sullivan.
1 Mr. Tavel...
I Mr. Trotter
1 Tele. Room..
il Miss Holmes

ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY, LOS

ANGELES, JUNE FIVE NINETEEN SIXTYEIGHT.

MARION MEADOWS, RESIDENT OF PHENIX CITY, ALA., ADVISED

WHILE IN DRUNKEN CONDITION THAT HIS BROTHER, JOHN R.

/X
MEADOWS, TWO -ONE ZERO HOLIDAY ST., LOS ANGELES, CALIF., IS

CAPABLE OF HAVING ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR KENNEDY.

JOHN MEADOWS IN THE PAST HAS STRONGLY EXPRESSED HATRED OF

KENNEDYS AND ALL GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS.

JOHN MEADOWS DESCRIBED AS W/M, AGE TWENTYEIGHT, ONE
EIGHTFIVE TO ONE NINETY LBS., SIX FT. TWO TO THREE IN., BROWN 

HAIR, WORN LONG HIPPIE STYLE, AND SINGLE.

END REC109 ^^ ^?-^3
NA U '- —— ^^.^

FBI WASH DC g JUNES' 1968
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FEDERAL BUREAU OP iSWESJ JGMiOil A 
U S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE W

COMMUNICATIONS SECTIO^

JUNS 1968

iT£Cm®E

uihvan

Mt. 
Mr, 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
•Mr. 
Mr.

Tnbm____ 
DoLnacK 
Mohr—
B^h'jp.
Caupor. 
Callahan
Conrad- 
Ml

FBI CINCINTI

41XPM URGENT 6/5/68 BLH

TO DIRECTOR AND LOS ANGELES 

FROM CINCINNATI

^EpSA^T

Mr. Trotter____
Tele* Room_____
Mies HoUnes____
Miso

ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY,

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, JUNE FIVE, SIXTY EIGHT.

RE CI TEL CALL TO LOS ANGELES INSTANT DATE.

PROBATION OFFICER, DAYTON, OHIO, TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED

DAYTON, OHIO RESIDENT AGENCY AND ADVISED HE VIEWED PICTURE OF

SUSPECT IN KENNEDY SHOOTING ON TV THIS DATE AND BELIEVES 

THAT THE INDIVIDUAL HE SAW ON TV IS DAVID EDWIN SKILES, AKA 

LONNIE. HE STA^D THAT SKILES PREVIOUSLY WAS ON PROBATION

IN THE DAYTON, OHIO AREA AND HIS PROBATIION HAS BEEN COMPLETED

AND HE WENT TO LOS ANGELES.

HE DESCRIBED SKILES AS 

FIVE FEET NINE, ONE HUNDRED 

END PAGE ONE

WM, DOB ELEVEN SIXTEEN FORTY TWO,



PAGE TW0

ESI NO. SEVEN NINE FIVE TWO ONE NINE E, DAYTON, OHIO PD NO.

THREE SEVEN ZERO SIX TWO. FPC EIGHTEEN ABOVE LINE, CAPITAL L 

OVER CAPITAL M, NINE OVER NINE, CAPITAL R OVER CAPITAL U, 

OOM OVER OOO, EIGHTEEN OVER FIFTEEN. HE STATED SKILES PREVIOUSLY 

RECEIVED TREATMENT AT DAYTON STATE HOSPITAL.

END

WPK

FBI WASH DC



F@I WASH DC

FBI ALBANY

1:06 PM/ URGENT 6/5/68 PXB 

TO DIRECTOR, LOS ANGELES 

FROM/ALBANY (175-11) 2P

ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION

Mr. Tolson--------
Mr. DeLoaclu---- |
Mr. Mohr--------- 1

^n^riS^ 0F investigation 
N- *• APARTMENT of justice , 

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION //

JUN 5 1968 J

Mr.
Mr.
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr.

Mr.

Bishop_____
Casper
Callahan___  ■
Conrad------ ।
Felt™
Gale__
Rosen _
Sulliva

Mr. Tavel.
Mr. Trotter j
Tele. Room_____
Miss Holmes___ ।
Miss Gandy— I

OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY,

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, JUNE FIVE INSTANT. INFORMATION

CONCERNING.

THIS DATE, ILIA IMMOHR, TREASURE GATE GIFT SHOP,

ROUTE ELEVEN, KIRKWOOD, N.Y., WITH WHOM INSUFFICIENT 

HAS BEEN MADE TO ESTABLISH RELIABILITY, ADVISED THAT 

VIEWED PROFILE OF THE SUSPECT IN CAPTIONED ATTEMPTED

CONTACT

TODAY SHE

ASSASSINATION

ON HER COLOR TV. SHE STATED SUSPECT LOOKED IDENTICAL TO PERSON

WHO ENTERED HER SHOP IN SEPTEMBER ,SIXTYSEVEN, WHO SHE 

DESCRIBED AS MALE, TWENTYTWO - TWENTYTHREE YEARS OLD, FIVE FEET

FOUR-FIVE INCHES, THIN BUILD, BROWN EYES, BLUISH BLACK HAIR, DARK 

SMOOTH BROWN COMPLEXION, SMALL EARS, NOSTRILS CURVED TOWARD MOUTH 

AND NICE-LOOKING, HE CLAIMED TO BE ENGINEERING STUDENT

FROM INDIA WHO WAS JUST PASSING THROUGH. HE

END PGAE ONE %tO® .
. ® JUNL£ 1958
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PAGE TWO

BRAIDED BRACELET ON LEFT WRIST AND SPOKE PERFECT ENGLISH.

WORE LIGHT COLORED SPORT SHIRT, GRAY SLACKS, AND

NO HAT OR RINGS. IMMOHR STATED HE WAS IN HER STORE APPROXI­

MATELY THIRTY MINUTES AND LEFT WITHOUT MAKING PURCHASE. SHE

DID NOT SEE HIS CAR. HAS NOT SEEN HIM SINCE, AND WAS UNABLE TO

FURNISH ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

ABOVE FURNISHED FOR INFORMATION AND POSSIBLE INVESTIGATIVE

ASSISTANCE.

END

NAU

FBI WASH DC
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FBI .'PASH DC /*

F B I SEATTLE
103oXm URGENT 6/5/68 JJD

TC DIRECTOR AND LOS ANGELES

^W^WM OF IWE3TIGAno;i 
’ • S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

CO?/1WI!CATIO^ 
J UM 968

FROM SEATTLE IP

iut. Todnon ,- 
Mr. DeLoach-----  
Mr. Mohr--------- - 
Mr. Bishop-------- 
Mr. Casper-------  
Mr. Callihan-----
Mr. Conrad..—_ 
Mr. Felt
Mr. Gale-----/ 
zMr. Rosen_s^_ 
Mr. Sullivan—
Mr. Tavel
Mr. Trotter____  
Tele. Room—— 
Miss Holmes____ 
Miss Gandy

ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY . —»■«•••“■«*’"*<«*■aaSMeso* LOS ANGELES

CALIFORNIA, JUNE FIVE, NINETEEN SIXTY-EIGHT.

RE ANTHONY CHARLES ESTEVEZ PAREN PHONETIC END PAREN, SUSPECT.

REBUTEL THIS DATE.

COL. JOHN FORD, COMMANDING OFFICER, OSI, MC CHORD AIR FORCE BASE, 

ADVISES THAT SGT. DONALD HANSEN OF MC CHORD AFB, HAS ADVISED AFTER 

VIEWING PHOTOGRAPH OF ASSASSIN APPEARING ON TELEVISION HE 

THAT HE MAY POSSIBLY BE IDENTICAL WITH HANSEN’S WIFE’S EX 

NAMELY ANTHONY CHARLES ESTEVEZ.

ESTEVEZ IS TWENTY-TWO YEARS, DARK BROWN, CURLY HAIR,

IS OF OPINION

HUSBAND,

SIX, ONE HUNDRED FIFTY-FIVE TO ONE HUNDRED SIXTY, HAS MUSCULAR BUILD, 

IS OF CUBAN DESCENT THOUGH BORN IN FLORIDA AND AN AMERICAN CITIZEN

HANSEN IS OF OPINION THAT ESTEVEZ MAY HAVE BEEN IN A REFORM 

SCHOOL IN FLORIDA, POSSIBLY ON A BURGLARY CHARGE.

HANSEN HAS SEEN ESTEVEZ AND FEELS THAT POSSIBLY HE IS IDENTICAL

WITH UNIDENTIFIED ASSASSIN. HANSEN AND WIFE BEING INTERVIEWED AT ONCE

FOR MORE SPECIFICS. LA HAS BEEN ADVISED.

INFORMED.

END

CAB

BUREAU AND LA WILL BE KEPT

$ JUN ^-1968




